University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Zena Bailey Sutherland Papers 1953-2003



© 2007 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Acknowledgments	3
Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	5
Subject Headings	6
INVENTORY	6
Series I: Biographical Materials	6
Series II: Graduate Library School	7
Series III: General Files	7
Series IV: Correspondence	11
Series V: Writings, Speeches and Publications	25
Subseries 1: Books	25
Subseries 2: Articles	28
Subseries 3: Presentations	31
Subseries 4: Correspondence with Publishers	32
Series VI: Subject and Clipping Files	33
Series VII: Audio-Visual Materials	37
Series VIII: Restricted Materials	38

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.SUTHERLAND

Title Sutherland, Zena Bailey. Papers

Date 1953-2003

Size 16 linear feet (32 boxes)

Repository Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Zena Bailey Sutherland (1915-2002) (AB 1937, AM 1958 University of

Chicago) was associated with the University of Chicago Graduate Library School throughout her career as faculty and as editor and reviewer for the Bulletin of the Center for Children's Books from 1958 to 1985. Over the course of her career, she reviewed more than 30,000 children's books, for the Bulletin and as children's book editor for the Saturday Review and the Chicago Tribune. She authored six editions of the classic text Children and Books The Sutherland Papers consist of materials from work in the Graduate Library School, papers regarding her service on the Newbery, Caldecott, and other children's literature award committees, speeches and writings, biographical materials, and correspondence related to her professional work at

the University and as editor and author for children's literature.

Acknowledgments

The Zena Bailey Sutherland Papers were processed with the support of a generous gift from Zena B. Sutherland.

Information on Use

Access

Series VIII contains student material and is restricted until 2080. Some items in Series VII are currently restricted due to fragile condition on the need for special equipment.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Sutherland, Zena Bailey. Papers

Biographical Note

Zena Sutherland was born in Winthrop, Massachusetts in 1915 and raised in Chicago. She graduated from the University of Chicago in 1937 and in 1958 earned a master's degree in library science from the University, intending to pursue a career as a medical librarian. Her experience as a mother of three children inspired her to take several courses in children's literature.

Sutherland was among the world's most influential and prolific scholars of young people's literature. She was associated with the University of Chicago Graduate Library School throughout her career, and served as a faculty member there from 1972 to 1986. She wrote 19 books and reviewed more than 30,000 children's books during more than 40 years as a critic of children's literature. From 1958 until her retirement in 1985, she served as reviewer and editor of the Bulletin of the Center for Children's Books, a comprehensive guide to all the latest literature published for children. She wrote monthly columns as children's books reviewer for the Saturday Review from 1966 to 1972 and also served as children's book editor for the Chicago Tribune. In 1972, she succeeded May Hill Arbuthnot as author of Children and Books, a classic textbook in the field of library science and children's literature for which she produced the fourth through ninth editions.

She served on numerous book award juries including the National Book Award, the Hans Christian Andersen Award, the Jane Addams Book Award, the Laura Ingalls Wilder Award, the Caldecott Award, and the Scott O'Dell Award for Historical Fiction of which she was the permanent chair. As a member of the American Library Association, she was a jurist and member of the Newberry and Caldecott award committees. Sutherland also served on the United States Board of Books for Young People, acting as a children's literary ambassador in South Africa, China, and other countries.

In 1983, two former students used the royalties from a Festschrift in her honor to establish the Zena Sutherland Lecture Series, and the Lab Schools at the University of Chicago also recently established the Zena Sutherland Prize in Children's Literature, which is awarded by children of the School. In 1998 she was awarded the Norman MacLean Faculty Award, and named professor emeritus Zena Sutherland.

Sutherland married Roland Bailey in 1937. They had three children before divorcing in 1961. In 1964, she was remarried to Alec Sutherland, director of broadcasting and head of the Center for Continuing Education at the University of Chicago. Zena B. Sutherland died in Chicago on June 12, 2002.

Scope Note

The Zena Sutherland Papers contain correspondence, manuscripts, teaching materials, research notes, clippings, photographs and audio and video recordings. The Papers are divided into eight series.

Series I: Biographical Materials primarily contains articles and interviews with Sutherland from the 1970s through the 1990s. The series also includes materials related to Celebrating Children's Books, a festschrift published in her honor in 1981, and a small amount of personal correspondence.

Series II: Graduate Library School, primarily contains lecture notes and other materials related to courses taught by Sutherland. A small amount of correspondence and other items related to the GLS are also included.

Series III: General Files, contains files related to organizations with which Sutherland worked and boards on which she served, including the American Library Association, the Children's Reading Round Table, the International Board on Books for Young People and the Scott O'Dell Award Committee. Also in Series III are files on the Zena Sutherland Lecture Series.

Series IV: Correspondence documents Sutherland's career as an educator, author, reviewer and associate of many in the fields of both librarianship and children's book publishing. Among her main correspondents were author Lloyd Alexander, educator Susan Cooper, and editor Ursula Nordstrom. A large number of notable children's book authors are among her correspondents.

Series V: Writings, Speeches and Publications, documents Sutherlands work as author, editor and reviewer. It includes correspondence, manuscripts, clippings, reprints and promotional material for books, articles and speeches. Sutherland's correspondence with publishers is generally included with the files for the publications discussed, but more generally exchanges are in Subseries 4 of Series V.

Series VI: contains clippings and photocopies of articles related to the subjects of Sutherland's teaching and research, organized by subject. Also included are several files of "author profiles," comprising mostly publishers' promotional material and articles about children's literature authors.

Series VII: includes a small number of photographs and recordings of radio or other public appearance by Sutherland.

Series VIII: contains student related material to which access is restricted.

Related Resources

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

Subject Headings

- Sutherland, Zena
- University of Chicago -- Center for Children's Books
- University of Chicago. Graduate Library School
- Book reviewing
- Children -- United States -- Books and reading
- Children's literature, American -- History and criticism
- Children's literature -- History and criticism
- Children -- Books and reading
- Library education
- Library Science
- Children's Literature
- Children's literature -- Book reviews
- Young adult literature

INVENTORY

Series I: Biographical Materials

Box 1

Folder 1

Biographical articles and interviews, 1978-1998

Box 1

Folder 2

Biographical article, Library Trends, interview, draft, 1996

Box 1

Folder 3

Biographical dictionaries and press releases, 1975-1996

Box 1

Folder 4-7

Biographical clippings, 1969-1999

Box 1

Folder 8

Awards and degrees, 1957-1998

Box 2

Folder 1-2

Celebrating Children's Books: Essays on Children's Literature in Honor of Zena Sutherland, correspondence, 1979-1981

Box 2

Folder 3

Memorial Services, 2002-2003

Box 2

Folder 4

Personal correspondence and documents, 1965-1998

Series II: Graduate Library School

Box 2

Folder 5

Graduate Library School, 1966-1993

Box 2

Folder 6

Graduate Library School, GLS 321, Children's Literature, reading lists and lecture notes, undated

Box 2

Folder 7

Graduate Library School, GLS 326, Reading of Adolescents, reading lists, undated

Box 2

Folder 8

Graduate Library School, lecture notes, undated

Box 2

Folder 9-11

Graduate Library School, student writings, 1976-1991

Series III: General Files

Box 3

Folder 1

American Library Association, Children's Services Division and Association for Library Service to Children, 1960-1994

Box 3

Folder 2

American Library Association, Association for Library Service to Children, 1995-2000, undated

Box 3

Folder 3

American Library Association, Association for Library Service to Children, Pre-conference on Children's Picture Books, planning materials, 1989

Box 3

Folder 4

American Library Association, Association for Library Service to Children, Newbery and Caldecott Medals, 1976-1996

Box 3

Folder 5-7

Annenberg Public Policy Center, Conference on Children and Television, 1996-1997

Box 4

Folder 1

Annenberg Public Policy Center, Conference on Children and Television, 1996-1997

Box 4

Folder 2

Arbuthnot Honor Lecture, 1969-1996

Box 4

Folder 3

Arbuthnot Honor Lecture, 1972, Mary Orvig, publicity and correspondence, 1971-1972

Box 4

Folder 4

Center for Children's Books, 1958-1988

Box 4

Folder 5

Center for Children's Books, correspondence, 1960-1990

Box 4

Folder 6

Carl Sandberg Award

Box 4

Folder 7

People to People Children's Literature Travel Program

Box 4

Folder 8-10

Children's Book Council\

Box 4

Folder 11

Children's Books, advance proofs

- Hughes, Ted, Season Songs, Ill. Leonard Baskin
- Sendak, Maurice, In the Night Kitchen

Box 5

Folder 1

Children's books, advance proofs

- Helprin, Mark, Swan Lake, ill. Chris Van Allsburg, 1989 (illustrations only)
- Macaulay, David, Black and White
- Sendak, Maurice, We Are All in the Dumps with Jack and Guy
- Russo, Marisabina, Alex is My Friend
- Bernstein, Joanne E. and Bryna J. Fireside, Special Parents, Special Children

Box 5

Folder 2

Children's Reading Round Table, 1958-1996

Box 5

Folder 3

Children's Reading Round Table, Bulletin, 1967-1983

Box 5

Folder 4

Children's Reading Round Table, Bulletin, 1987-1996

Box 5

Folder 5

International Board on Books for Young People, 1966-1992

Box 5

Folder 6

International Board on Books for Young People, Hans Christian Andersen Award, 1975-1998

Folder 7

International Board on Books for Young People, US Board on Books for Young People, 1991-2000

Box 5

Folder 8

Notes and fragments, undated

Box 6

Folder 1

Notes and fragments, undated

Box 6

Folder 2

U.S. BBY, Board of Directors

Box 6

Folder 3

International BBY, Board of Directors

Box 6

Folder 4

Children's Book Council

Box 6

Folder 5

Notes on England, Claire and Fasick, Adele M., ChildView, 1987

Box 6

Folder 6

Scott O'Dell Award, correspondence and notes, 1981-1996

Box 6

Folder 7

Scott O'Dell Award, publicity and press reports, 1981-1998

Box 7

Folder 1

Stationery with miscellaneous letterheads

Box 7

Folder 2

Zena Sutherland Award, 1996-2001; and Letters to ZS from Lab School 4th graders, 1999.

Box 7

Folder 3

Zena Sutherland Lecture, correspondence and notes, 1981-1995

Box 7

Folder 4

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Maurice Sendak, 1983

Box 7

Folder 5

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Lloyd Alexander, 1984

Box 7

Folder 6

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Katherine Patterson, 1985

Box 7

Folder 7

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Virginia Hamilton, 1986

Box 7

Folder 8

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Robert Cormier, 1987

Box 7

Folder 9

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Paula Fox, 1988

Box 7

Folder 10

Zena Sutherland Lecture, David Macaulay, 1989

Box 7

Folder 11

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Jean Fritz, 1990

Box 7

Folder 12

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Trina Hyman, 1991

Box 7

Folder 13

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Betsy Byars, 1992

Box 7

Folder 14

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Walter Dean Myers, 1993

Box 7

Folder 15

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Patricia MacLachlan, 1994

Box 7

Folder 16

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Susan Cooper, 1995

Box 7

Folder 17

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Rosemary Wells, 1996

Box 7

Folder 18

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Avi, 1997

Box 7

Folder 19

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Laurence Yep, 1998

Box 7

Folder 20

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Ashley Bryan, 1999

Box 7

Folder 21

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Russell Freedman, 2000

Folder 22

Zena Sutherland Lecture, Lois Lowry, 2001

Box 7

Folder 24

National Book Awards

Box 8

Folder 1

Quadrangle Club Revels and other campus theater, 1953-1961.

Box 8

Folder 2

37 Players Theater Group.

Box 8

Folder 3

Writings by others, Brooks, Jerome, "A Wing Growing Back," manuscript and correspondence, 1995

Box 8

Folder 4

Writings by others, Stanek, Lou Willett, Whole Language - Literature, Learning and Literacy, manuscript, 1992

Box 8

Folder 5-6

Writings by others, miscellaneous papers, 1985-1996, undated

Box 8a

Folder 1

Writings by others, Holt, Henry, "Borrowed Finery," 2000

Box 8a

Folder 2-3

Writings by others, Rollins, Charlene, "Sissy," 1972

Box 8a

Folder 4

Writings by others, Slepian, Jan, "Travels with Clara," undated

Series IV: Correspondence

Box 9

Folder 1

A, 1958-1998

- Aardema, Verna, 1973
- Aberg, Ylva, 1978
- Adams, Shaneena
- Alderson, Brian, 1974.
- Alexander, Alison Harris, 1998
- Alexander, Greg, 1995.
- Alexander, Lloyd, 1968-1999
- Allen, Elizabeth, 1969-1971, 1990-1992
- Allen, Patricia, 1967.

- Anderson, Adrienne Adams, 1971
- Anderson, (John) Lonzo
- Anderson, Gordon T.R., 1979
- Andresen, Tish C., 1977
- Andrews, Mary Evans, 1994
- De Angeli, Marguerite, 1969
- Antonowich, Linda, 1994
- The Art Institute of Chicago, 1991-1993-
- Asch, Timothy, 1958
- Asheim, Lester, 1985-1992
- Asimov, Isaac, 1958-1970

Folder 2

B, 1966-1999

- Baker, Augusta, 1968.
- Ballou, Mary Ellen, 1971
- Bamberger, Richard, 1966, 1971
- Barron, Thomas, 1998
- Barstow, Barbara, Cuyahoga County Public Library, 1997
- Bartow, Roy E., 1970.
- Bass, Doris, 1972.
- Batchelder, Joy, 1981
- Bartoli, Jennifer, 1975
- Beckman, Beverly, 1967
- Beckman, Delores, 1985
- Beitler, Roslyn, 1995
- Bell, Arthur, 1968.
- Benasutti, Marion, 1969
- Beneduce, Anne, 1967
- Bennett, William W. 1967
- Berger, Maureen, 1977
- Berger, Paula, 1986
- Berkelhamer, Jay, 1988
- Bernstein, Joanne E., 1977
- Berrent, Howard, 1982
- Beull, Carol, 1983
- Bhabha, Homi K.
- Biegel, Paul, 1971
- Billingsley, Franny.
- Bishansky, Susan, 1977
- Blanco, Elena M., 1996
- Blatt, Gloria, 1976
- Bloomfield, Brian David, 1998
- Blos, Joan W.,
- Blum, Norma Mann, 1967
- Blume, Judy, 1996

- Bob Roberts Service Committee, 1979-1981
- Bond, Beverly, 1967
- Bonsall, Grosby
- Booklist
- Bowen, Brenda, 1986
- Bothwell, Jean, 1965
- Boyd, Alda Lee, 1969
- Bradley, Kevin, 1966, 1996
- Bragdon, Elspeth
- Braidwood, Gretel, 1993, 1998
- Branley, Franklyn M., 1981
- Brent, David, 1978
- Brett, Jan, 1996
- Briley, Dorothy, 1969-1973, 1981, 1993
- Broderick, Dorothy M., 1973-1976
- Brodie, Deborah, 1991
- Brome, Charles W., 1968
- Brooks, Jerry
- Brooks, Vicki
- Brooke, Sally
- Brown, Richard H., 1989
- Bryan, Ashley, 1999
- Buehler, Katherine Maynard Phillips, 1979
- Bulla, Clyde Robert, 1968
- Burch, Robert Bob, 1971
- Burchardt, 1966
- Burell, Carol M., 1995
- Burwash, Carol, 1993

Folder 3

C, 1965-1999

- Callaghan, Linda Ward 1991
- Cameron, Ann 1991
- Cameron, Eleanor, 1973
- Canapi, Mary Ann 1987
- Cantigny, 1984
- Carnovsky, Ruth, 1985
- Carroll, Frances Laverne 1978
- Cart, Michael 1983
- Center for Scholars and Writers, The New York Public Library, 2000
- Chambers, Bradford, 1969
- Chapman, Ginny, 1968.
- Childs, Mary C, Children's Book Council, 1965
- Chapin, 1996
- Chapman, H. Virginia 1967
- Chicchi, Luciana 1986

- The Children's Book Center, 1977
- Children's Literature Assembly, 2001
- Childs, Mary C. 1964
- Chlebek, Diane, 1984
- · Chubb, Dell
- Ciardi, John, 1969
- Clark, Ann Nolan
- Clark, Portia M. 1981
- Cobb, Vicki 1988
- Colby, Jean Poindexter 1967
- Cole, William, 1967
- Coleman, Lonnie, 1982
- Coles, Robert, 1972
- Collier, Carmen 1971
- Cooper, Ilene 1995
- Cooper, Liz 1985
- Cooper, Susan 1972-1999
- Cormier, Robert 1987
- Correro, Gloria, 1988
- Council on Interracial Books for Children, 1969-1971
- Cousins, Norman 1966
- Crampton, Patricia
- Criscoe, Betty 1998
- Croft, Carolyn 1976
- Crosby, Alexander 1971
- Crossley, Winnifred Moffett 1965
- Cullinan, Bernice
- Cullinane, Irenemarie 1977, 1984
- Curlow, Betty
- Cushman, Jerry 1966
- Cuyler, Margery S. 1980

Folder 4

D, 1959-2000

- Dahlberg, Thelma, 1985
- Daly, Joe Ann, 1967
- Darehshori, Nader, 1991
- Dawson, Julia, 1979
- De Angela, Rachael 1981
- Deadrick, Lee Anna, 1968.
- Dell, W.R. 1965
- Dickson, Kathy 1998
- Dillon, Leo and Diane 1976
- Donohue, Joanne 1989
- Donovan, John, Children's Book Council, 1969-1993
- Dorris, Michael, Correspondence and Biographical Material

- Dorsey, Charles, 1968
- Doubleday Books for Young Readers
- Downie, Sarah 1985
- Dragonwagon, Crescent 1990
- Dubo, Elyse 1995
- Dubose, Alice H. 1992
- Duff, A. 1960
- Duff, John B. 1990
- Duncan, Sue, Sue Duncan Children's Center
- Dunlap, David 1999
- Durrell, Ann 1966, 1986
- Duvoisin, Roger 1971

Folder 5

E, 1959-2000

- Eaton, Nancy 2000
- Eisenberg, Michael 1986
- Ellington, Whyte, 1990
- Emerson, William R.
- Emery, Anne 1971
- Epstein, Eileen W. 1997
- Esmonde, Margaret P. 1977
- Eulass, Elizabeth 1959

Box 9

Folder 6

F 1966-1996

- Fader, Shirley Sloan 1969
- Fallers, Margaret 1993
- Federici, Yolanda D. 1973
- Feelings, Tom 1982
- Fenger, Sadako.
- Fenty, Allan A. 1974
- Felt, Mary 1991
- Fern, Lois, 1985
- Field, Carolyn W. 1975, 1994
- Finer, Judy 1993
- Fisher, Sonja, Women's Board, University of Chicago, 1993
- Fisher, Leonard Everett 1993
- Fitzmaurice, James, Scott, Foresman and Company, 1987
- Flaherty, Rose 1979
- Flammer, W.H.
- Foss, JoAnne, 1989
- Fosser, Joanna
- Fox, Paula 1970-1982, 1995
- Frank, Eugene 1978
- Fraser, James H. 1976

- Freeman, Evelyn B. 1999
- Freeman, Ira M. 1968
- Friermood, Elisabeth Hamilton 1966
- Frith, Margaret, 1977
- Fritz, Jean 1967-1979, 1990
- Fry, Bernard M. 1978

Folder 7

G, 1960-1999

- Gabarino, Nan, 1994
- Gagliardo, Ruth, 1973, 1974
- Galvin, Thomas J. 1977
- Gans, Roma 1981
- Garber, Benjamin 1994
- Garst, Doris Shannon 1971
- Gauch, Patricia Lee 1988, 1994
- Gauthier, Mary E. 1986
- · Gebel, Doris
- Gerhardt, Lillian, 1978
- Giannotti, Judy, 1967
- Gifford, Carolyn de Swarte 1994
- Gilbert, Edwyna 1983
- Gilpin, Rebecca 1996
- Gipson, Morrell 1968
- Goldberg, Beverly 1997
- Goodman, Kenneth S. 1982
- Gordon, Elizabeth 1988
- Gossett, Philip 1993, 1999
- Graham, Sarah 1968
- Gray, Hanna Holborn 1985-1987
- Greenaway, Ann, 1967-1970
- Gregory, Valiska 1995
- Groff, Patrick 1972
- Grosscup, Clyde 1967
- Gruenberg, Sidonie M. 1960
- Grusin, Claire, 1969
- G'sell, Sue Mitchell 1996
- Guettel, Mary Rodgers 1982

Box 9

Folder 8

H, 1961-2000

- Haas, Dorothy 1975-1994
- Hahn, James 1973
- Hahn, Lynn 1973
- Hamilton, Virginia
- Harmon, Mary K. 1961

- Harshaw, Ruth, 1966
- Haskins, Jim 1977
- Hallworth, Grace 1985
- Harrison, Pat, U of C Vice President
- Hatton, Mary A., 1973
- Haviland, Virginia 1960
- Hautzi, Ester 1969
- Hautzig, Debbie 1980
- Hayes, Alice
- Hearne, Betsy 1980-1989, 1999
- Heide, Florence Parry 1975
- Heins, Ethel L. 1995
- Hellen, Wendy
- Henkes, Kevin, 1998
- Henry, Marguerite 1978
- Hentoff, Nat 1964-1972
- Herman, Cheryl 1999
- Hiatt, Doris, 1966
- Higgins, Jazan 1989, 1995
- Hill, Margaret
- Hinton, S.E. 1968, 1992-1995
- Hirschman, Susan
- Hoban, Russ
- Holdsworth, Mary, 1967
- Holman, Karen 1969
- Holsaert, Eunice, 1968,1969
- Horning, Kathleen T. 2000
- Hopkins, Lee Bennett 1977
- Hotchkiss, Mrs. Eugene 1972
- Howard, Will, Texas Bibliographical Society, 1977
- Hoyle, Karen
- Humara, Ruth, 1981
- Humphries, Shirley, 1967
- Hunt, Paul 1997
- Hunter, Edith, 1971
- Hunt, Paul, 1997
- Hyde Park Neighbors Club, 1993
- Hyman, Trina

Folder 1

I-J, 1966-1998

- Iordanova, Dina 1997
- International Research Society for Children's Literature, 1984-1987
- Iron, Mary
- Itumara, Ruth S., Friends of the Library of Hawaii, 1981
- Jackson, Jackie 1971-1982

- Jackson, Richard W. 1967-2000
- Jacob, Helen 1977
- Jacques, Faith, 1991
- Jagusele, Sybille, 1991
- Jarchow, Larry, 1970
- Jasin, Marianne, 1970
- Jenkins, Lyll Becerra de, 1989
- Jennison, Christopher 1993
- Jolis, Gillian, 1969
- Jones, Helen L. 1966-1967
- Jones-Diggs, Barbara
- Johnson, Crockett 1967
- Johnson, Neville 1975
- Johnston, James R., Joliet Public Library, 1989
- Jorgenson, Timothy 1975, 1998

Folder 2

K, 1967-1999

- Katz, Susan R. 1990
- Kayden, Mimi 1967-1976
- Kearney, Meg, 1999
- Keating, Charlotte M. 1971
- Keller, John G. 1971
- Kelley, Jane T., 1974
- Diana King, 1999
- King, Marian 1967
- Kearl Family 1991
- Keating, Charlotte, 1971
- Kellman, Amy
- Kerr, M. E., SEE Meaker, Marijane
- Konigsburg, Elaine L. 1968-1978
- Korshak, Jack 1966
- Krane, 1993
- Krasnopolsky, Fara 1988-1992
- Kronovet, Jennifer, 1998
- Kraus, Robert, 1968
- Kruse, G. 1993

Box 10

Folder 3

L, 1965-1997

- Laber, Jeri 1979
- Lakeshore Unitarian Society, 1998
- Landau, Elliot, 1969
- Lanes, Selma, 1975
- Lauber, Patricia 1965
- Latimer, Jim 1991

- Laing, Frederick 1967
- La Rabida Children's Hospital and Research Center, 1995-1997
- Leander, Ellen 1987
- Leman, Nancy 1971
- Leventhal, Bennett L. 1982
- Levi-Setti, N. 1981
- Lewicki, Lynn M. 1969
- Lichtenberg, Margaret Klee, 1974
- Lilly, Barbara, 1970
- Linehan, Katherine, 1991
- Lipincott Company, 1961
- Von der Lippe, Angela 1989
- Literature Connection, 1990-1992
- Livingston, Myra, 1975
- Livingston, Richard R. 1972-1986
- Lo, Dubby
- Lobel, Anita, 1972-1973, 1993
- Lobel, Arnold, 1972-1973
- Locke, Ms., 1983
- Long, Joanna, 1975-2001
- Lorraine, Walter 1977
- Lorenz, Denis 1968
- Lovett, Kathleen M. 1977
- Lurie, Allison 1991

Folder 4

M, 1965-1999

- Maas, John,
- Macaulay, David A. 1984, 1996
- Kathy MacKenzie, 1990
- MacMillan Publishing, London, 1974
- Macomber, Rosemary 1970
- Magorian, Michelle, 1982
- Mahany, Barbara 1994
- Majonica, 1978
- Manchel, Frank 1973-1979
- Marcus, Leonard, 1994-1997
- Markiet, Antonia 1992-1998
- Martin, Pam 1967-1978
- Martin, Ruth Croft, 1987
- Mason, John 1998
- Masumoto, Lynn 1981
- Mathewson, Richard D. 1967
- Mathias, Beverley 1981
- May, Charles Paul 1966
- May, Jill, 1977

- McClintock, Lillian 1961-1965
- McGrath, Lloyd 1965
- McCutchan, Ron 1989
- McDonough, Irma, 1968
- McElderry, Margaret 1967
- McCrackin, Mark 1978
- McGee, Dorothy Horton 1968
- McGeehan, 1996
- McGoldrick, Jane 1988
- McGovern, Michael, 1993
- McHargue, Georgess, 1968
- Meaker, Marijane (M. E. Kerr),1972
- Means, Florence Gannell 1968-1971
- Medlock, Stephanie 1992
- Melton, Diana, 1995
- Meltzer, Milton 1971
- Mendoza, George 1968
- MENSA, 1997
- Meyer, Howard N. 1966
- Meyerson, Kimberly
- Michelmore, Mrs. C., 19798
- Miers, Earl Schenck 1967
- Miller, Brandon 1998-1999
- Miller, Alice, 1968
- Miller, Stuart
- Minow, Newton N. 1995-1998
- Mizhemore, Jean, 1981
- Monjo, Ferdinand (Ferd) 1967-1977
- Morris, William, 1969-1974
- Moser, Barry
- Mosesson, Gloria R., 1976
- Moulton, Priscilla, 1975
- Muehl, Lois 1967
- Mulvey, Minn, 1969
- Museum of Science and Industry, 1991
- Mwale, Willey Jelemiya Mphonde, 1999
- Myers, Barbara, 1994
- Myers, Diana 1996
- Myers, Elisabeth P. 1966

Folder 5

N, 1967-2002

- National Geographic Society, Publications Division, 1988
- Neff, Priscilla Holton
- Niedlow, Irina, 1996
- Neigoff, Anne 1976

- Neule, Emily C. 1973
- Neumeyer, Peter 1986
- Neuthaler, Paul, 1968
- Newquist, Colleen 1995
- Nicholson, George, 1968-1976
- Nicholson, Wendy Webber 1967, 1970
- Norris, Catherine, Wisconsin Library Association 1973
- Noyes, Judy, 1975
- Nye, Naomi, 2002

Folder 6

Nordstrom, Ursula, 1960-1980

Box 10

Folder 7

O, 1960-1998

- O'Bryan, Muriel 1976
- O'Connell, Margaret, 1974
- O'Connor, Kathleen 1981
- O'Dell, Elizabeth, 1990-1995
- O'Dell, Scott 1986
- Ogilvie, Mary 1999
- Ohlen, M. 1972
- O'Leary, Amy, 1968
- O'Leary, Colleen, 1997
- O'Malley, Judith, 1992
- Opie, Iona 1988-1991
- Orden, Susan 1990
- · Orgel, David

Box 10

Folder 8

Orvig, Mary, 1975-1992

Box 10

Folder 9

P-Q, 1960-2001

- Patte, Genevieve, 1982
- Patti, Catherine 1998
- Peck, Richard "Dick" 1974-1992
- Peltola, Bette J. 1978-1983
- Penguin USA, 1989
- Peterson, Elizabeth M. 1976
- Pevsner, Stella 1973-1979
- Pfuztzenreuter, Kitty 1987
- Phelan, Carolyn, 2001
- Philipson, Morris 1967
- Place, Marian J. 1967
- Plotnick, Art 1981

- Pohlman, Lillian 1972
- Porter, Roy E. 1960, 1970
- Portteus, Elnora M. 1974
- Portugal, Anita
- Presberry, Rosa, 1980
- Privitera, Joseph, 1967
- Quint, Paula, 1973, 1992
- Quirk, Anne E., 1989

Folder 10

R, 1966-1999

- Rabe, Bernice 1973-1976
- Radtke, Kay, 1967
- Ray, Collin 1985
- Rayward, Boyd W., 1981-1990
- Rees, Ennis 1968
- Renthal, Helen, 1973
- Reyes, Denise, 1997
- Reynolds, Jean, 1972
- Rife, Mary Calletto 1972-1973
- Riley, Elizabeth M. 1964-1967
- Roberts, Ellen 1978
- Robinson, H. Alan 1966
- Rock, Virginia 1990
- Rockwell, Harlow 1978
- Rodman, Bella 1967
- Rollins, Charlemae 1972
- Rollin, J. 1994
- Roman, Susan, 1990
- Rose, Karen 1968
- Rosenheim, Edward, 1997
- Ross, Karyl 1977-1978
- Roth, Margaret Ann 1965-1968
- Rowell, John, 1973
- Rubenstein, Jacqueline, 1995
- Rubin, Betsy 1999
- Rubin, Caroline
- · Rubin, Linda
- Rudin, Ellen 1977
- Ruff, Martha R. 1992
- Runkle, Martin, 1999
- Russ, Lavinia
- Russe, Susan, 1997
- Ryan, Rachel 1998-1999

Box 11

Folder 1

S-Sc, 1961-1997

- Sackett, S.J. 1967
- Sawicki, Norma Jean, 1968
- Scherf, Walter 1972
- Schein, Herman 1961-1963
- Schreyer, Alice, University of Chicago Library, 1993-1997
- Schlager, Norma 1981
- Schmidt, Judith, 1970
- Schulman, Janet 1979
- Schwartzberg, Jenny 1994-1996
- Scott, Ann Herbert 1990

Box 11

Folder 2

Se-Sw, 1961-1997

- Selsam, Millicent E.
- Sendak, Maurice, 1964-1993
- Senick, Gerard "Gary" 1978
- Setti, Nina, 1980
- Sharp, Dolph 1969-1970
- Shaw, John M., 1972
- Shaw, Spencer
- Shelley, Sally Swing 1961
- Sicherman, Barbara 1977
- Silberg, Sophie, 1968
- Siegel, Robert 1992
- Slepian, Jan 1995
- Smith, Dedrick A. 1997
- Smith, Howard Jr. 1970
- Snyder, Zilpha Keatley, 1968-1978
- Society of Children's Book Writers
- Society of Midland Authors, 1992
- Sonnenschein, Hugo F. 1994
- Spaulding, Richard M. 1977
- Squire, James R. 1965
- Stallard, Louise, 1969
- Stanek, Lou, 1993
- Stanek, Muriel 1969
- Stanton, Henry 1972
- Stevenson, Dinah 1992
- Stewart, Anne B. 1974
- Strothman, Wendy J. 1990
- Sturges, Daphne, 1968
- Sugge, Keith
- Sullivan, George 1977
- Sullivan, Peggy 1976
- Sullivan, Zola Jiles 1977

- Sutherland, Alec
- Swanson, Curtis E., 1974
- Sweet, Kim, 1998

Folder 3

T-V, 1964-1996

- Taner, Fatima 1990
- Taylor, Theodore 1970
- Tengen, Sadako
- Terhune, Joy E. 1993
- Ternes, Marge, 1971
- Texas Women's University, 1999
- Tew, Robin L. 1978
- Thompson, James B. 1967
- Thompson, Linda L. 1989
- Thompson, Vera, 1998
- Tibbets, Albert B., 1967
- Tomasino, Christine K. 1988
- Townsend, John Rowe 1971-1996
- Trask, Margaret 1974
- Treselt, Alvin 1972
- Trestrail, Joanne
- Trinkner, Charles L. 1964
- Troy, Rita 1976
- Troyer, Janet, 1968
- Tulloch, Allison 1987
- Udry, Janice, 1966
- University of Chicago Children's Hospital, 1999
- University of Chicago, Department of Medicine, 1994
- University of Chicago Division of the Biological Sciences, 1994
- University of Chicago Hospitals and Clinics, Auxiliary Committee, 1979
- University of Wisconsin-Madison, Charlotte Zolotow Fund, 1999
- Valen, Felice Holman 1967
- Van Hof, Harold, 1968
- Van Der Walt, T.B. 1997
- Vanek, Edna, 1970
- Vardell, Sylvia, 1990
- Varner, Velma V. 1960
- Veatch, Susan 1972
- Vestal, Jeanne 1969
- Viereck, Phil, 1966
- Virden, Craig 1995
- De Vivanco, Maria Luisa Gefaell, 1970

Box 11

Folder 4

W-Z, 1960-1996

- Wade, Jan Dees, 1977
- Wakefield, Jacqueline M. 1976
- Walker, Beth 1974
- Walker, F., 1974
- Walsh, Jean Paton
- Walsh, Mary, 1971
- Watts, Franklin 1960
- Webb, Jean Francis 1965
- Webb, Kaye, 1970
- Webber, Wendy E. 1967
- Webster, Donald F. 1977
- Wedgeworth, Robert, 1975
- Weening, Richard W. 1975
- Weiss, Joan Talmage 1967
- White, Anitra 1985
- Whitney, Alex 1974
- Wieke, Mary Alice
- Willard, Mildred Wilds 1968
- Williams, Elinor 1987-1989
- Williams, Sallie 1970
- Wilson, Beverly, 1985
- Winger, Howard H. 1990
- Women's Board 1993-1997
- Wood, Nancy 1966
- Wright, M.
- Wye, Sara 1968
- Yeager, Allan 1979, 1988
- Yee, Florence, 1982
- Yep, Laurence 1991
- Yuill, Phyllis J. 1974
- Zalbow, Tziona
- Zelinsky, Zelda, 1997
- Zellner, Agnes 1996
- Zitterman, Miriam
- Zolotow, Charlottle 1966-1976
- Zuckerman, Judy 1989

Folder 5

Unidentified correspondents (1 of 2)

Box 11

Folder 6

Unidentified correspondents (2 of 2)

Series V: Writings, Speeches and Publications

Subseries 1: Books

Folder 1

Children and Books, 3rd edition, copy annotated by Zena Sutherland, 1964

Box 11

Folder 2

Children and Books, 4th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1969-1974

Box 11

Folder 3

Children and Books, 5th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1975-1980

Box 11

Folder 4

Children and Books, 6th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1979-1981

Box 11

Folder 5-6

Children and Books, 7th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1983-1987

Box 11

Folder 7

Children and Books, 8th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1987-1990

Box 11

Folder 8-9

Children and Books, 9th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1994-1997

Box 13

Folder 1

Children and Books, 9th edition, ZS Notes

Box 13

Folder 2

Children and Books, 9th edition, Alpha Copy

Box 13

Folder 3

Children and Books, 9th edition, Beta Copy

Box 13

Folder 4

Children and Books, 10th edition, correspondence, reviews and promotional material, 1999-2000

Box 13

Folder 5

Children and Books, Compilation of Reviews

Box 13

Folder 6

Children and Books, correspondence

Folder 1

Children and Books, notes

Box 14

Folder 2-3

Children and Books, notes and materials for revisions, 1976-1997

Box 14

Folder 4

The Best in Children's Books, correspondence, reviews and advertisements, 1972-1993

Box 14

Folder 5

The Best in Children's Books, reviews and advertisements, 1973-1979

Box 14

Folder 6

Arbuthnot Anthology of Children's Books; Scott-Foresman Anthology of Children's Books, correspondence, 1974-1992

Box 14

Folder 7

Children's Literature - An Illustrated History, 1995, correspondence and notes, 1982-1995

Box 14

Folder 8

Children's Literature - An Illustrated History, 1995, "American Children's Literature, 1870-1945, chapter drafts, ca 1993

Box 15

Folder 1

Children's Literature - An Illustrated History, 1995, "Internationalism, Fantasy and Realism, 1945-1970," chapter drafts, ca 1993

Box 15

Folder 2

Children's Literature - An Illustrated History, 1995, "Contemporary Children's Literature, 1970-," chapter drafts, ca 1993

Box 15

Folder 3

Children's Literature - An Illustrated History, 1995, galleys, 1994

Box 15

Folder 4

Children's Literature - An Illustrated History, 1995, galleys, 1994

Box 15

Folder 5

Children's Literature in the United States (1 of 3)

Box 15

Folder 6

Children's Literature in the United States (1 of 3)

Box 15

Folder 7

Children's Literature in the United States (2 of 3)

Box 15

Folder 8

Children's Literature in the United States (3 of 3)

Subseries 2: Articles

Box 16

Folder 1

"Books for Young People," Saturday Review, correspondence and clippings, 1966-1973 (1 of 3)

Box 16

Folder 2

"Books for Young People," Saturday Review, correspondence and clippings, 1966-1973 (2 of 3)

Box 16

Folder 3

"Books for Young People," Saturday Review, correspondence and clippings, 1966-1973 (3 of 3)

Box 16

Folder 4

Chicago Tribune, photocopies, galleys and typescripts, 1972-1977

Box 16

Folder 5

Chicago Tribune, photocopies, galleys and typescripts, 1978-1993

Box 16

Folder 6

Chicago Tribune, miscellaneous

Box 16

Folder 7

Compton's Encyclopedia, correspondence and typescripts, 1973-1995

Box 17

Folder 1

Compton's Encyclopedia, typescripts, 1984-1989

Box 17

Folder 2

World Book Encyclopedia, correspondence and reprints, 1976-2000

Box 17

Folder 3

"Evaluating Books for Children," Illinois Libraries, September, 1961, correspondence and reprint, 1961-1966

Box 17

Folder 4

"R.S.V.P.," Owlet among the Colophons, September, 1967, correspondence and reprint, 1967-1968

Box 17

Folder 5

History in Children's Books, 1967, reviews and advertisements, 1967-1973

Box 17

Folder 6

"Not Another Article On the Newbery-Caldecott Awards?" Top of the News, April 1974, typescript and photocopy, 1974

Box 17

Folder 7

"Science as Literature," Library Trends, April 1974, correspondence, typescript and reprints, 1974-1980

Box 17

Folder 8

"Information Pleases - Sometimes," Wilson Library Bulletin, October 1974, typescript, correspondence and clipping, 1974

Box 17

Folder 9

"The Children's Book World," typescript, c.1975

Box 17

Folder 10

'Children's Literature in Education' #22, 1976

Box 17

Folder 11

"In Search of the Perfect Picture Book Definition," Wilson Library Bulletin, October, 1977, typescript, correspondence, clipping, 1977

Box 17

Folder 12

"Golden Apples and Blue Ribbons, the Meaning of International Awards," Children's Books International 3, 1978, typescript draft and reprint, 1978

Box 17

Folder 13

"Science Books are Better Than Ever," American Libraries, October 1981, typescript, clipping and reprint, 1981-1982

Box 17

Folder 14

Children in Libraries, 1981, reviews and advertisements, 1981-1983

Box 17

Folder 15

"The Problems of Translating Children's Books," The Role of Literature in Reading Instruction, 1981, correspondence and volume, 1977-1981

Box 17

Folder 16

"The Children's Book World Today," Children's Literature Review 6, 1984, draft and press releases, c. 1984

Box 17

Folder 17

"Children's Books, 1985-1987," Bible Review, Winter 1987, correspondence, typescript and reprint, 1987

Folder 1

Tribute, Paul and Ethel Heins, manuscript, memorial program, 1997

Box 18

Folder 2

Building a Special Collection of Children's Literature in Your Library, 1998, materials and correspondence, 1987-1998

Box 18

Folder 3

"Mildred L. Batchelder, 1901-1998," Horn Book Magazine, January/February 1999, correspondence, manuscript and photocopy, 1998-1999

Box 18

Folder 4

"One Hundred Books That Shaped the Century," School Library Journal, January 2000, correspondence and reprint, 1999-2001

Box 18

Folder 5

Reviews, 1973-1977, 1974

Box 18

Folder 6

Publications and offprints, 1960-1978

- "The Center for Children's Books," ALA Bulletin, September 1960
- "Selecting Children's Books," University of Chicago Magazine, February 1963
- "What's Going On, Anyway? You Want to Buy a Book; You're Overwhelmed, and No Wonder!" Ranally World, December 1966
- "Current Reviewing of Children's Books," Library Quarterly, January 1967
- "Zena Sutherland Book Reviews Before and After," School Library Journal, February 1975
- "The Center for Children's Books," University of Chicago Library Society Bulletin, Fall 1976
- "Realism in Children's Books, has it gone too far?" Modern Realistic Stories for Children and Young People, 1978

Box 18

Folder 7

Publications and offprints

- "Sutherland Selects Ten Children's Books for Gifts," Chicago Chronicle, December 3, 1981
- "Introduction to the Conference," Library Quarterly 51, 1981
- "Minority Fiction," Story in the Child's Changing World, 1982

Box 18

Folder 8

"Introduction," Island of the Blue Dolphins, 1990, correspondence and typescript, 1990

Box 18

Folder 9

Orchard Book of Nursery Rhymes, 1990, correspondence, typescript, reviews and advertisements, 1986-1998

Folder 10

Tribute to Sophie Cousins Silberberg, for USBBY, typescript, 1991

Box 18

Folder 11

"John Donovan, An Extraordinary Person, An Extraordinary Writer," manuscript, correspondence and photocopy, c. 1992

Box 18

Folder 12

Reader's Companion to Twentieth-Century Children's Literature, correspondence and typescripts, 1992-1994

Box 18

Folder 13

Reader's Companion to Twentieth-Century Children's Literature, research materials, undated

Box 19

Folder 1

Introduction, Whole Language, Literature, Learning and Literacy - A Workshop in Print, Lou Willett Stanek, 1993, correspondence and typescript, 1992-1993

Box 19

Folder 2

Foreword, I Remember, Fara Lynn Krasnopolsky, 1995, manuscript and correspondence, 1994-1995

Box 19

Folder 3

Essay for Chapter 1, Legacies - Using Children's Literature in the Classroom, 1996, correspondence and typescript, 1993

Box 19

Folder 4

"The Newbery at 75, Changing with the Times," American Libraries, March 1997, correspondence, drafts and reprint, 1996-1997

Box 19

Folder 5

Writings, Misc. (1 of 2)

Box 19

Folder 6

Writings, Misc. (2 of 2)

Subseries 3: Presentations

Box 19

Folder 7

Arbuthnot Host Committee

Box 19

Folder 8

Lecture/Talk Correspondence (1 of 2)

Box 19

Folder 9

Lecture/Talk Correspondence (2 of 2)

Box 19

Folder 10

Lectures, Publications and Publicity (1 of 2)

Box 20

Folder 1

Lectures, Publications and Publicity (2 of 2)

Box 20

Folder 2

Introduction of Hazel Rochman, typescript, 1989

Box 20

Folder 3

Texts of brief presentations, undated

Box 20

Folder 4

Unidentified ZS Lecture Notes

Subseries 4: Correspondence with Publishers

Box 20

Folder 5

Open Court Publishing Company, 1974-1989

Box 20

Folder 6

Orchard Publishing Company, 1988-1991

Box 20

Folder 7

University of Chicago Press, 1965-1976

Box 20

Folder 8

Correspondence, 1968-2000

- Addison-Wesley Publishing Company, 1968
- American Library Association, 1988-1997
- Bantam Doubleday Dell, 1996
- Beacon Press, 1991
- Browndeer Press, n.d.
- Candlewick Press, 1991
- Children's Book Council, 1995
- Clarion books, 1997
- Contemporary Literary Criticism, 1982
- DK Ink, 1999
- Elsevier/Nelson Books, 1980
- Encyclopedia Britannica, 1980
- Encyclopedia of Children's Literature, 2000
- Fiera del libro per Ragazzi, 1992
- Four Winds Press, 1968

- Front Street/Cricket books, 1999
- Gale Research Company, 1982
- Golden Books, 1999
- Good News Publishers, 1983
- Grolier Enterprises, 1983
- Harcourt Brace, 1993
- HarperCollins, 1995
- Harvard University Press, 1987-1989
- Herald House, 1976
- Horn Book, 1983-2000
- Houghton Mifflin, 1995
- Hyperion, n.d.
- Library Quarterly, 1997
- Little, Brown and Company, 1995
- Macmillan Publishing Company, 1987
- North-South books, 1994
- Penguin USA, 1995
- Russell Sage Foundation, 1988
- St. James Press, 1976-1988
- St. Martins Press, n.d.
- Scholastic, Inc. 2000
- Scott, Foresman and Company, 1987
- Simon & Schuster
- Walker and Company, 1996

Series VI: Subject and Clipping Files

Box 20

Folder 9

Author Profiles, Ada-Asimov

Box 20

Folder 10

Author Profiles, Baker-Byers

Box 20

Folder 11

Author Profiles, Caldecott-Crews

Box 20

Folder 12

Author Profiles, Dahl-Donald

Box 21

Folder 1

Author Profiles, Emberley-Fujikama

Box 21

Folder 2

Author Profiles, Gardam-Greene

Box 21

Folder 3

Author Profiles, Hall-Quest-Hutchins

Box 21

Folder 4

Author Profiles, Isadora-Kurelek

Box 21

Folder 5

Author Profiles, Laimgruber-Lowry

Box 21

Folder 6

Author Profiles, Macaulay-Mikhalov

Box 21

Folder 7

Author Profiles, Barry Moser

Box 21

Folder 8

Author Profiles, Nordstrom-Opie

Box 21

Folder 9

Author Profiles, Parish-Rogers

Box 21

Folder 10

Author Profiles, Scoppettone-Sykes

Box 21

Folder 11

Author Profiles, Maurice Sendak

Box 21

Folder 12

Author Profiles, Taylor-Vipont

Box 21

Folder 13

Author Profiles, Ward-Zolotow

Box 21

Folder 14

Awards

Box 22

Folder 1

Bibliotherapy

Box 22

Folder 2

Book reviews

Box 22

Folder 3

Censorship

Box 22

Folder 4-6

Censorship

Folder 7-8

Children's books, photocopied excerpts

Box 23

Folder 1-5

Children's books, photocopied excerpts

Box 23

Folder 6

Children's literature and publishing

Box 24

Folder 1-4

Children's literature and publishing

Box 24

Folder 5

Disability

Box 24

Folder 6

Flyers, press releases and other announcements

Box 24

Folder 7

Folklore, fantasy and fairytales

Box 24

Folder 8

Gender and sexuality

Box 24

Folder 9

Illustration

Box 24

Folder 10

Language

Box 25

Folder 1

Librarianship

Box 25

Folder 2

Literary criticism

Box 25

Folder 3

Minority groups

Box 25

Folder 4

Miscellaneous articles

Box 25

Folder 5

Notable Book Lists

Box 25

Folder 6

Picture books, articles

Box 25

Folder 7

Poetry

Box 25

Folder 8

Publishing and Marketing (1 of 2)

Box 26

Folder 1

Publishing and marketing (2 of 2)

Box 26

Folder 2

Racism in children's literature

Box 26

Folder 3

Reading aloud

Box 26

Folder 4-5

Reading and learning

Box 26

Folder 6

Reading interests

Box 26

Folder 7

Reviewing children's books

Box 27

Folder 1

School libraries

Box 27

Folder 2

Science fiction

Box 27

Folder 3

Selection and evaluation

Box 27

Folder 4

Series books

Box 27

Folder 5

Sexism

Box 27

Folder 6

Storytelling

Box 27

Folder 7

Television

Box 27

Folder 8

Textbooks

Box 27

Folder 9

Translations

Series VII: Audio-Visual Materials

Box 28

Rolodex cards

Box 28

Index cards with bibliographical notes

Box 29

Folder 1

Awards

Box 29

Folder 2

Slides of book illustrations

Box 29

Folder 3

Photographs

Box 29

Folder 4

Contents of file box

Box 29

Folder 5

Contents of file box

Box 30

Item 1: VHS of PBS profile of author Valiska Gregory on the show Across Indiana/ Production of Gregory's When Stories Fell Like Shooting Stars illustrated by Stephano Vitale

Box 30

Item 2: VHS, 'Sutherland Award 1999'

Box 30

Item 2: Audio recording of "A Place for All Reasons," WEFM, September 13, 1973, with guests Zena Sutherland and Yolanda Federici

Box 30

Item 3: Audio recording, WMAQ-TV NBC Chicago, October 30, 1966, "Read Me a Story"

Box 30

Item 4: Audio cassette of Zena Sutherland's memorial service

Box 30

Item 5: Audio cassette of "Conversations at Chicago," "Evaluating Children's Books" with Zena Sutherland, Yolanda Federici, Marci Carafoli, and Milton Rosenberg

Box 30

Item 6: Audio cassette of "Children, Childhood, and Literature"

Box 30

Item 7: Audio cassette of "Reading Books and Asking Questions" with Zena Sutherland and Jack Fraenkel, produced by The Children's Book Council, Inc.

Box 30

Item 8: Audio cassette, 'William Allen White Banquet, Wichita, KS, 11/1/73

Series VIII: Restricted Materials

Box 31

Folder 1

Student recommendation letters (miscellaneous)

Box 31

Folder 2

Student grade forms

Box 31

Folder 3

Student recommendation letters for employment

Box 31

Folder 4

University Appointment Documents, 1975-1984

Box 31

Folder 5

Correspondence regarding personnel matters, 1991-1994